Dayton High School SBDM Minutes March 25, 2019

The meeting was called to order by principal Ryan Kellinghaus on Monday, Mar. 25, 2019 at 4:08 PM in room 106.

Members Present: Angie Buschle, Ryan Kellinghaus, Jen Sparks, Erin Goetz, and Julie Rubemeyer, Angela Gonzalez

Members Absent: None

Others in attendance: Angie Boyers, Mrs. Klette, Mr. Campbell, Mr. Elrod, Ms. Fields, and Mrs.

Brown

Opening Business:

A: Approval of Agenda

Angela Buschle made a motion to accept the Mar. 25, 2019 agenda. It was seconded by Jen Sparks Motion carried.

B: Approval of Minutes of the previous meeting

Erin Goetz made a motion to accept the Feb. 25, 2019 minutes with the changes. It was seconded by Julie Rubemeyer. Motion carried.

C: Good News Reports

Fine Arts Night was very successful and many pieces of art were purchased. The band did an excellent job and having the performance in the café was successful.

Standard Based Grading Training Days: Day one was very informative meeting and about the why behind the policy. Day two talked about the how to implement it.

KYSTE was awesome – it was worth every penny paid.

D: Public Comment None

Committee Reports:

Science – Ms. Klette reported for all science teachers. Students who are struggling receive calls home, student conferences, Monday homework help, test retakes and Friday School. Students who play football are requested that they have study hall. Most high school students are failing because they won't come back in and make up the work.

Social Studies – Mr. Campbell shared for all social studies teachers. There are some concerns in middle school with absences and time in ISD. Students are helped every Tuesday and Thursday, conferences with students, all assignments are sent to Friday school, and offers a study bell before assessments. Mr. Elrod has Integrated social studies and an elective Sociology class. He conducts student conferences, calls home to parents, Friday School. Ms. Brown teacher Practical Living and Online Learning and CCR. She sends parent emails, and allows class time to complete missing work. Mr. Campbell teachers US survey and US History – Student conference, calls home, preferred seating, mandatory re teach time, and academic detentions.

Student Achievement Report/Data and School Improvement Planning

Recently taken assessments were CASE, ACT, and CERT -- Results for CASE just came in today at 2PM. The results for CERT were encouraging. ACT scores will be in sometimes mid-April.

New Business

Rick Wolf – Spoke about:

- Title 1 updates Gave updates for funds set aside for each school using these funds such as PD and teacher salaries. This helps with general funds. Then he went over an update on High School Title 1 funds.
- Graduation requirements Information sheet 8 things students have to do with a list of new requirements
- Explained transition readiness Student must meet Math and English or Math and Reading. – this counts for current seniors starting now and moving forward. Recently KDE gave new course codes with KDE approved Dual Credit and Mr. Wolf will continue to get answers to clarify and share answers with SBDM at another meeting.

Angela Buschle made a motion to extend at 5:30 PM. Seconding by Julie Rubemeyer. Motion carried.

Possibility of a logistics program – Mr. K spoke about this and the challenges that SBDM will have to look at to allow students to do logistics co-op such as FedEx, Castellini, etc. / Work based is credit based and would be for seniors that needed two credit but not part of a pathway / You can't Co-op unless it is a pathway and part of a class (the classes final course).

Master Schedule – went over the benefits of implementing a Flex schedule / truly tiered nongraded RTI, allows the absorption of the missing allocation, MS still has OPA,

Bylaw or Policy Review / Readings/ Adoption:

Continued discussion of possible high school credits for 8th grade students – Mr. Workman spoke again on if 8th graders, if a yearlong class, he strongly urges the SBDM to allow them that these students get high school credit. If it is a rotation, then it is just an elective. I realize that it changes but would really would like the years that it is a yearlong class to allow them to receive

a credit. SBDM decided that this will be implemented next school year, and will also look into band and art electives.

Parent Involvement Policy – Will be carried to the next meeting

Budget Report

The budget report was prepared by Mrs. Brandenburg.

Angela Buschle made a motion to extend at 6PM. Seconded by Jen Sparks. Motion carried.

Old Business

Needs Assessment: Mr. K gave copies of the assessment to SBDM and went over the document.

Deadlines and Calendar Planning

May 1 – Final staffing allocation due to the council

Adjournment

Erin Goetz made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:07 pm. Seconded by Angela Buschle. Motion carried.